ARCHDIOCESE OF PHILADELPHIA

Secretariat for Evangelization
222 North Seventeenth Street ! Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-1299
Telephone (215) 587-3537 ' Fax (215) 587-3561

Office for Divine Worship

MEMORANDUM
To: All Parishes and Institutions in the Archdiocese
From: Reverend Gerald Dennis Gill
Director
Date: April 28, 2016
Subject: Invitation to the Cathedral Basilica for Ordination to the Priesthood

Greetings!

Ordinations are Archdiocesan Celebrations. Everyone in the Archdiocese is invited
and welcome to the celebration of Ordination to the Priesthood at the Cathedral Basilica.
Please publish—in print form and/or electronically —the following announcement:

Come to the Ordination to the Priesthood
All are Welcome to Pray for our New Priests

Solemn Mass with the Rite of Ordination of Several Priests
Cathedral Basilica of Saints Peter and Paul
18t Street and the Benjamin Franklin Parkway
Philadelphia, PA 19103

Saturday, May 21, 2016 at 10:00 AM

Thank you and God bless you,
Father Dennis Gill




